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Kent Osmond - Re: Just a note to advise that Cpl Seward just called and advised that Dr 
Denic advised that he may delay the Autopsy till tomorrow - wanted to go through 
photos and also has a number of bodies backed up. I suggested we encourage this one 
as a priority. 

From: Kent Osmond 

To: Tiller, Rod; Zettler, Jamie 

Date: 2015/04/06 11:05 AM 
Subject: Re: Just a note to advise that Cpl Seward just called and advised that Dr Denic advised that he may 

delay the Autopsy till tomorrow - wanted to go through photos and also has a number of bodies 
backed up. I suggested we encourage this one as a priority. 

cc: Cahill, Pat; Steve Burke; Tiller, Rod; Zettler, Jamie 
_- _-xl_ ____ 

OCME wants to hold off on autopsy until they get SMYTH's statement. Makes sense to me. We will be reaching 
out to him later today. 

Kent 

> > > Jamie Zettler 2015/04/06 10:46 AM > > > 
Thanks keep me posted 

> > > Rod Tiller 06/04/2015 9:05:47 AM > > > 
Just a note to advise that Cpl Seward just called and advised that Dr Denic advised that he may delay the 
Autopsy till tomorrow.- wanted to go through photos and also has a number of bodies backed up. I suggested 
we encourage this one as a priority. Will advise when more known. 

Tks 
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